

David Favero

From: Davis, Steven [sdavis@croworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 7:13 AM
To: dfavero@ameritech.net
Subject: FW: GM REALM - Danville NPDES Permit Number IL0004138

Dave,

Here is the reply that I received from Brian Cox. I will give you a call this morning to discuss.

From: Cox, Brian [mailto:Brian.Cox@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 6:18 PM
To: Davis, Steven
Subject: GM REALM - Danville NPDES Permit Number IL0004138

Steve,

The solution of redirecting the discharge to a new receiving stream triggers the need for an antidegradation assessment and an NPDES Permit modification that will have to be public noticed. Therefore, It will most likely be at least a couple months before we can issue the modified permit for public notice. However, if any of the steps identified in Special Condition 11 are unable to be completed as scheduled then submit a letter to the Agency stating why the step was unable to commence as scheduled. For instance if construction can't begin because the Agency has yet to issue the NPDES Permit modification, then state that in the letter. If you have any other questions or comments please feel free to contact me by email or phone at (217)782-1635.

Thank you,

Brian Cox
Environmental Protection Engineer
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276
Telephone: (217) 782-0610
Fax: (217) 782-9891